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Rivera, Maribel v -

From: T corbhelp

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:48 PM '

To: 'Van Der Bauwede USA'

Subject: RE: change all address coorporation execpt RA-p09000084355 watch this, Inc.

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your email to the proper section for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our siaff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey

From: Van Der Bauwede USA [mailto:drolland@vdbusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 3:46 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: change all address coorporation execpt RA-p09000084355 watch this, Inc.

Dear Madam, dear Sir,

Please change the address of my company Watch This, Inc. from 8348 sw 84™ terr Miami, Florida 33143 to 370 San
Lorenzo Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33146

Thank you very much,

Kindest regards,

David Roliand
President - CEQ
Watch This, Inc.
Phone: 305.444.5310
www. vdbusa.com

If the reader of this message, regardiess of the address or routing, is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this transmittal in error and any review; use, distribution, dissemination or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your

system and immediately notify Watch This Inc. by sending reply e-mail to the sender of this message or by sending e-mail

to drelland@vdbusa.com Thank you
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